
  

 

Thursday 12 June 2025 

 
 
 
Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
 
Thank you for your request for information which we received on Tuesday 10 June 
2025. I am pleased to confirm the following. 
 
1/ Please name your Trust. If your Trust has multiple sites, please name them. 
 
Milton Keynes Hospital Foundation trust 

Lloyds court community services 

White house park community services 

 
2/ What asset management system are you using? 
 
 E-quip provided by Integra 
 
3/ What quality management system are you using if any? 
 
 The current external service provider has a quality management system 
 
4/ What RFID system are you using to track your devices if any? 
 
 RF Discovery 
 
5/ what is your service provision model: in-house, outsource, wholly owned 
subsidiary, other? 
 
 Outsourced 
 
6/ What is the overall spend on Clinical Engineering Department for the period 
01/04/2024 to    31/03/2025? 
 

CED pay    £   

CED non-pay    £ 

 
This information is commercially sensitive  
 
7/ How many devices are you managing ranked by risk level (excluding 
radiology, radiotherapy and pathology devices)? 
 
 



  

 

High Medium Low Unknown 

        

  
8/ What is the total value (£) of your assets (excluding radiology, radiotherapy 
and pathology devices)? 
£____________ 
  
This information is commercially sensitive  
 
 
9/ How many devices covered by external contracts and total contracts spend 
for the period 01/04/2024 to 31/03/2025 (excluding radiology, radiotherapy and 
pathology devices)? 
 

Total devices on external 
contracts  
 Total cost  £ 

 
This information is commercially sensitive  
 
10/ How many devices are there on your scheduled maintenance by risk level 
(external & internal)? 
 

High Medium Low Unknown 

        

  
11/ What is the total spend on EBME engineering activities for the period 
01/04/2024 to 31/03/2025? 
 
This information is commercially sensitive  
 

EBME pay    £   

EBME Non-pay    £ 

  
This information is commercially sensitive 
 
 
12/ List all members of staff working for Clinical Engineering Department with 
banding and whole time equivalent: 
 
Under section 40 of the Freedom of Information Act – Personal Information – this 
information is exempt. 
 
 
 



  

 

 
 
  
 
13/ Provide total jobs completed by your EBME (internal & external) for the 
period 01/04/2024 to 31/03/2025 together with total hours booked on these 
jobs: 
 
Under section 40 of the Freedom of Information Act – Personal Information – this 
information is exempt. 
 
  
14/ What is the PPM percentage compliance achieved including devices 
maintained externally as of the 31/03/2025 listed by risk level: 
 

High Medium Low 

      

  
www.mkuh.nhs.uk/wp-content/uploads/2022/07/9476-MK-Quality-Report-2021-22-
1.pdf 
 
 
 
If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please 
address your complaint to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS 
Foundation Trust, Standing Way, Eaglestone, Milton Keynes MK6 5LD  If, after 
exhausting our internal process, you are still unhappy with the information received, 
you may write to the Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water 
Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF. 
 
If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the 
address above. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Freedom of Information Team Lead 
For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
 
 

 
Any re-use of this information will be subject to the 

‘Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations’ and best practice. 
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